From: Rachel Hammer

To: Rep. Jonathan Jordan; Sen. Andy Wells; Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Sen. Shirley B. Randleman; Susan
L. Sitze (Leqislative Analysis)

Subject: Ordinance Requirement

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:55:35 AM

Attachments: image001.png

As requested, below is a link to our Ordinances as shown within Municode.
The additional two links are a search of those ordinances that references
offenses and penalties.

https://library.municode.com/nc/carteret _county/codes/code_of ordinances

OFFENSES
https://library.municode.com/search?

stateld=33&clientld=831&searchText=offense&contentTypeld=CODES

PENALTIES
https://library.municode.com/search?

stateld=33&clientld=831&searchText=penalty&contentTypeld=CODES

| hope this information is helpful.

Zactel

Rachel B. Hammer, NCCCC
Carteret County Clerk to the Board
302 Courthouse Square

Beaufort, NC 28516

Office: 252-728-8580

Rachel.hammer@carteretcountync.gov
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Disclaimer: The content of this message and all attachments are subject to NC Public Record
Law. According to the law all information except the property of a private individual is
considered public record and subject to disclosure upon request to third parties without prior
notification. If you are not the intended recipient of this message contact the sender
immediately and delete the message from your files. Thank you for your cooperation.
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